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[bookmark: titletop]TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR SOUTH MAIN STREET BAPTIST CHURCH OF GREENWOOD COUNTY, AND TO CONGRATULATE PASTOR R. ALAN QUIGLEY AND THE CONGREGATION, UPON THE OCCASION OF THE CENTENNIAL ANNIVERSARY OF THE CHURCH.
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Whereas, the members of the South Carolina House of Representatives are pleased to learn that South Main Street Baptist Church will celebrate the milestone of one hundred years of faithfulness to God and ministry to the people of Greenwood from April 3 through 10, 2011; and

Whereas, on Sunday, November 13, 1910, the members of Greenwood Baptist Church voted to start a new church in Greenwood, and the South Carolina Secretary of State approved and signed the Certificate of Incorporation on April 4, 1911; and

Whereas, the eighty‑seven charter members of the new church with their first pastor, Dr. Joseph Q. Adams, initially met at Magnolia School and the Greenwood County Courthouse and began the legacy of a one‑hundred‑year journey to the present; and

Whereas, after Dr. Joseph Q. Adams, who served from 1911-1912, and who was instrumental in establishing the new church, Dr. Ernest J. Smith served as pastor from 1913 to 1921, and he was followed by an illustrious line of ministers: Dr. Ellis A. Fuller from 1922 to 1923; Reverend Richard E. Hardaway from 1924 to 1929; Reverend Walter L. Coker from 1929 to 1937; Reverend Cheney M. Meiere from 1937 to 1940; Dr. George H. Moore from 1942 to 1958; Reverend James W. Buckingham from 1959 to 1965; Reverend Ryan B. Eklund, Jr., from 1966 to 1968 and again from 1979 to 1995; Dr. Rembert S. Truluck from 1968 to 1973; Reverend Hovie D. Revis from 1973 to 1979; Reverend David W. Patterson from 1996 to 2004; Dr. Phillip K. McMinn from 2006 to 2007; and Reverend R. Alan Quigley has served as pastor since 2009; and

Whereas, the first worship service in the church building at 1000 South Main Street was held on June 2, 1912, and under the leadership of Dr. George Moore additional property was acquired first on the south side of the existing structure where the South Wing was built and then on the north side for the North Wing; and

Whereas, in 2006, a new building for the children’s church fellowship and worship was dedicated, and an Eagle Scout Project added a sixteen by twenty‑four foot roofed stage to enhance the open field behind the church in 2009; and

Whereas, along with the first service of the Hanging of the Greens in 1993, South Main Street Baptist Church added the Learning Express as a day out for mothers, and in 1995, the church was one of the first one thousand churches is the United States to host Upward Basketball, adding Upward Cheerleading in 2010; and

Whereas, the Women’s Enrichment Ministry was added to the church’s other ministries in 1999; Sunday evening praise and worship services began in 2001; a Special Needs Class, begun in 2003, soon included Burton Center Supervised Living Program clients; Super Kids summer program started in 2005 and the first Kids Day at Gage Street Community Store opened in 2010; and 

Whereas, conscious of the church’s obligations outside the community, South Main Street Baptist Church gave financial support in 1972 to the Baptist Seminary in Buenos Aires, Argentina, and to West Main Baptist Church in Fredonia, New York; began a ministry to teach English as a second language in 1996; sheltered families displaced by Hurricane Floyd in its Family Life Center in 1999; and began a partnership with a new church in Bakersfield, California in 2009; and

Whereas, since 1980, South Main Baptist has sent numerous groups of men under the auspices of the Foreign Mission Board to minister in such places as Grenada, Mexico City, Costa Rica, and Honduras, and other teams under the auspices of the Home Mission Board have served in New England and New Jersey; and

Whereas, the members of the South Carolina House of Representatives are grateful for the century of ministry and leadership that the congregation of South Main Street Baptist Church has brought to the Greenwood community and for the faithful legacy of the members as “the church of the living God, the pillar and ground of truth.”  Now, therefore,

Be it resolved by the House of Representatives:

That the members of the South Carolina House of Representatives, by this resolution, recognize and honor South Main Street Baptist Church of Greenwood County, and congratulate Pastor R. Alan Quigley and the congregation, upon the occasion of the centennial anniversary of the church.

Be it further resolved that a copy of this resolution be presented to Reverend R. Alan Quigley.
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